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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Ramona Hovey <ramona@lonquist.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:48 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, 

EMNRD
Cc: McMillan, Michael A.; Will George; Steve Pattee
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Beaza SWD #1 - Order No. 4-21441 Compliance
Attachments: Final_7240_MES_Bruington_Beaza SWD 001_5-Inch.pdf; MILESTONE_BAEZA #1_COMPOSITE.PDF; N-S 

Structural Cross Section 5-5-22.pdf; Cherry Canyon Structure Map 5-5-22 update.pdf; Bell Canyon 
Structure Map 5-5-22 update.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Per the conditions of Order No. 4‐21441 as shown below for Milestone’s Beaza SWD #1 well, we are submitting the 
following:  
 

 Mudlog, 5” 

 Geophysical Log  

 Updated Cross Section 

 Updated structure maps 
 
The tops of the formations encountered are as follows: 

 Lamar – 5,500’ 

 Bell Canyon – 5,531’ 

 Cherry Canyon – 6,519’ 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the data provided.  
 
From Order 4‐2144: 
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Regards, 
 
 

Ramona Hovey 
Principal Engineer 

 

Office:  512-600-1777   Cell:  512-585-0654   

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738   
ramona@lonquist.com · www.lonquist.com   

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION   
 

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, 

copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 

the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 

 
 


